



# Shyam Khambholja

## UI/UX - Graphic designer

✉ khambholjashyam1682@gmail.com

🌐 www.shyamkhambholja.com

📞 +91 8128195495

📍 Dakor, Gujarat, India

 shyamkhambholja1682

 khambholjashyam

## Education

### B. Tech - Electronics & Communication Engineering

Charotar University of Science & Technology, Changa, Guj.

2017 - 2021

### High Schooling - Science (Mathematics)

Shree Santhan High School, Dakor, Guj.

2015 - 2017

## Skills

- User Interface Design
- User Experience Design
- Interaction / Motion / Animation
- Wireframing
- Prototyping
- Mockups
- Graphic Design
- Logo Design & Branding
- Digital Electronics
- Embedded Systems

## Software Tools

- Figma
- Adobe XD
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Photoshop
- CorelDRAW

## About Me

I am a **Passionate and Creative UI/UX - Graphic Designer** having diverse background in IT services and Electronics with demonstrated expertise of multiple design fields. I have gained experience of Designing along the career through **Visual design skills, creative thinking, industry knowledge and design trends.**

## Work Experience

### Alian Software

#### Jr. UI/UX - Graphic Designer

May 2023 - Present

- Working on UI Designs for multiple platforms and devices.
- Defining UX flows and implementing within UIs for Websites, Mobile Applications, Admin Panels, Web Plugins and Web Applications.
- Using wireframes, mock-ups and prototypes to establish user interface design and architecture.
- Designing logos, illustrations and typography for various clients.
- Creating artworks, product packaging and promotional materials.

### Upskilling and Freelancing: UI/UX - Graphic Design

#### UI/UX - Graphic Designer

Feb 2023 - April 2023

- Worked on non-contract-based short-term projects with clients on various design solutions for businesses including Website Design, App Design, Branding, social media materials, illustrations etc.
- Upskilled towards UI/UX Designing.

### Mastek Enterprise Services Pvt. Ltd

#### Oracle HCM Cloud Consultant

Jan 2021 - Feb 2023

- Implemented ERP Solutions using Oracle Fusion HCM Suite
- Developed Business solutions for Global HR, Payroll and Absence Management for GCC Region
- Engaged with clients to collect requirements, delivering solutions, presenting and training of Product
- Mapped Business processes with product offerings
- Application Enhancement for Post Go-live support and issues
- Rectified errors to improve user experience

## Hobbies / Interests

- Art
- Playing Tabla
- Electronics
- Photography
- Music
- Travelling

## Strengths

- Leadership
- Interactive
- Adaptive
- Calmness

## Charusat University

### Lead Graphic Designer, ECC

Jan 2018 - Feb 2020

- Handled all design related events and products.
- Lead and Represented a team of designers.
- Designed Souvenirs, Illustrations, Logos, Templates, Banners, Invitation cards, merchandise etc.
- Designed creative designs for print materials, brochures, banners, and signs.

## UI/UX Projects

- **CInelight** - an app designed for movie ticketing for a theatre
- **Furry Family** - pet adoption website flow
- **Growsio** - the ultimate social media growth chatbot

## Major Graphic Design Projects

- **InStackOut** - logo design, Branding and Social Media materials for a IT startup
- **Ghanshyam Play School** - logo design for Play School
- **Rock Robotics** - the logo design, Branding and Merchandise Design
- **JS art gallery** - logo design for an art gallery
- **Daedalus** - logo design for an electronics community

## Honors/Achievements/Certifications

- Google UX Specialization
- Department Student coordinator of National Service Scheme (NSS)
- Lead Graphic Designer of Executive Central Council (ECC), Charusat